
From: Aja Chase <aja.chase@ericsson.com>  
Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2024 12:00 PM 
To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov> 
Subject: EM-AT&T-131-230607 
 
Good Afternoon CSC, 
 
Construction is now completed on the site below and the FCCA is attached, thank you!  
 

10035233 CTL01033 WSCTB0006814 EM-AT&T-131-230607 

 
 
 

 
Aja Chase  
Senior Construction Manager 
ATT NE MCA 
MANA NTW RO B&O RE Construction Mgmt B 
Phone: 401-952-6205 

 
 
 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.ericsson.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7CDakota.LaFountain%40ct.gov%7Cf60c66f974eb4ac921a708dccdc3d0e6%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C638611488332609943%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=f0KtcP6bPrTNfyVFEcrazNQwqtn%2BHkrPLlcUgOnLTrc%3D&reserved=0


August 8, 2024 
 
Tristen Cantelli   MTS Engineering P.L.L.C. 
Centerline Communications   1717 S. Boulder, Suite 300 
95 Ryan Drive, Suite 1   Tulsa, OK 74119 
Raynham, MA 02767   (918) 587-4630 
   btwo@btgrp.com 
 
Subject:                Engineer’s Certification of Completion 
 
Jurisdiction Designation: Building Permit Number:  B-23-80496 
 
AT&T Designation: Site Number:                                         CTL01033 
  
Engineering Firm Designation: Project Number:                 172377.001.01 
 
Site Data:        250 Meriden Waterbury Turnpike, Southington, CT 06489 

Latitude 41.556827°, Longitude -72.853044° 
          Wireless Telecommunications Facility 
 
Dear Tristen Cantelli, 
 
I, Chad Tuttle, a registered professional engineer in the state of Connecticut with Registration No. 23924, have 
examined site photographs provided by the Client, last dated August 1, 2024, for the Wireless 
Telecommunications Facility referenced above. Based on the photographs provided; As Built drawings certified 
by Tristen Cantelli of Centerline, dated August 6, 2024; and the construction drawings by B+T Group dated June 
8, 2023; I hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge, information, and belief all constructed improvements 
are in substantial compliance with the permitted construction drawings approved by the Town of Southington 
(last revised June 8, 2023) and that said improvements meet the intent of the applicable Codes listed on said 
drawings (e.g., 2022 Connecticut SBC/2021 IBC, 2022 Connecticut SBC/2021 IMC and 2022 Connecticut 
SBC/2020 NEC).  
 
In my professional opinion, any minor deviations from the drawings and specifications will not prevent the 
project from functioning in compliance with the requirements of the Town of Southington and other applicable 
regulatory agencies listed in the drawings. 
  
Should you have any questions or require any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact our 
office.  
 
Engineer’s Certification of Completion prepared by: Bhree Barrett 
 
Respectfully submitted by: MTS Engineering P.L.L.C. 
 
 
 
Chad Tuttle, P.E. 
Engineer of Record 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 




